
Caution: This is an external email and may include suspicious subject or content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

From: Mccormack, Sean <Sean.Mccormack@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:32 AM


To: FOIAOfficer <FOIAOfficer@summithill.org>

Subject: AIG VALIC - FOIA Request

 
 
Good
morning,

 
I am requesting a list with the following information for all employees at Summit Hill School District 161.  Please provide
the following information in excel.
 

First Name
Middle Name
Last Name
Title/Job Code
Email Address
Location/Location Code

 
The information will be used to invite employees to Educational Workshops and to learn more about Retirement Benefits
available to them.
 
If you require any additional information, please let me know.
 
Thank you!
 
Sean McCormack, CFP®
VALIC Financial Advisors, Inc.   
Financial Advisor | Great Lakes Region
                                                           
AIG Retirement Services
500 W. Madison St, Suite 2850 | Chicago, IL, 60661 


Cell 815 213 5576 | Fax 815 768 1605 
 
Sean.McCormack@aig.com | www.aig.com/RetirementServices    
 
 
Note - It is important that you do not leave any orders for financial transactions in these emails, as they cannot be acted on. If you need
immediate assistance with: a VALIC Annuity Transaction please call 800-448-2542; or with a Brokerage or Direct Account, please call
866-544-4968.
 
AIG Retirement Services represents AIG member companies – The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company (VALIC) and its
subsidiaries, VALIC Financial Advisors, Inc. (VFA) and VALIC Retirement Services Company (VRSCO). Securities offered through VFA
member FINRA, SIPC, and an SEC-registered investment advisor. Annuities issued by VALIC, Houston TX. Variable annuities
distributed by its affiliate, AIG Capital Services, Inc. (ACS), member FINRA. All companies are members of American International
Group, Inc. (AIG).

IMPORTANT NOTICE: If you have received this communication in error, please do not use or disseminate the information, permanently
and securely destroy all electronic and paper copies, and notify the sender immediately. Mis-transmission is not intended to waive
confidentiality or privilege, if applicable.  American International Group, Inc. (AIG) reserves the right, to the extent required and/or
permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications, including telephone calls with AIG personnel. By communicating
with AIG, you acknowledge that you have read, understand and consent (where applicable), to the foregoing.  You may have certain
rights regarding the information that AIG collects about you. Please see our privacy notices available at the following
link: https://www.aig.com/globalprivacy for more information about your rights and how we process your personal information.
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